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Hi Alice,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
The information you have requested was not recorded at the hearing, and therefore is
 not held by the Dunedin City Council.
 
Kind regards,
 
Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal
 
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone:  03 477 4000
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
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From: Alice  
Sent: Friday, 25 September 2015 9:31 a.m.
To: officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 520021
 

Alice has submitted a LGOIMA request - 520021.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:
Re LUC-2012-504 (sub-div Dalziel Rd) - would like to know which Councillors voted
 which way please.

File attachment
No file uploaded

Name
Alice Wouters

Email address

Mailing address

mailto:alicewouters2003@hotmail.com
mailto:grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
http://www.facebook.com/DunedinCityCouncil
http://twitter.com/DnCityCouncil
http://www.linkedin.com/company/dunedin-city-council
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